Jennifer Reents, BA, BSN, RNC-OB

Converse, TX 78109

Phone: 210-823-9714

JenniferReents1971@gmail.com

Summary of Qualifications

A Registered Nurse with more than 12 years' experience managing patient care, with excellent communication skills, who is able to build strong rapport with patients and co-workers, works work well independently as well as part of a team, is creative and intuitive, has strong critical thinking skills, advocates for patients, has effective time management skills, is well organized and multitasks, speaks basic Spanish and has worked as a preceptor to new nurses. I have strong IV skills and am AWHONN Advanced Fetal Monitoring, STABLE, NRP, ACLS and BLS certified, and earned my RNC in obstetrics.

Nursing Roles

My current nursing roles include examining and assessing obstetric patients and newborns. Providing input for a variety of activities designed to improve nursing care to the normal and high-risk obstetric patient. Operating and/or monitoring the performance of sophisticated equipment used in the care of compromised neonates.

Along with laboring and observing changes during the labor process via fetal monitoring and unmonitored labor assessment, my duties also include circulating in the operating room and providing post anesthesia recovery care. My duties also include working as a triage nurse and acting as a transition nurse for newborns in some facilities. This role also includes significant teaching to families regarding newborn and postpartum care and breastfeeding, as well as floating to the postpartum units when needed.

Additional roles include:

- Along with direct patient care, this role also requires communication not only with physicians and other members of the care team, but with patients and their families, and involves teaching and education with regard to patient condition and future well being.
- Interpreting findings and reporting to the physician those findings which indicate a required change in care.
- Administering complex medications by any route as ordered within the guidelines of nursing practice.

- Participating in teams to ensure a safe patient care environment.
- Monitoring and managing various treatment and care interventions.
- Assessing and preparing patients for procedures, performing initial and ongoing patient assessments.
- Participating in bedside handoff reporting to ensure safe patient care and allow for patients to be involved in the plan of care.
- Updating physicians on patient conditions, and assisting in developing care plans with a team approach within policies, procedures and protocols.
- Advocating for patients by supporting and respecting basic rights, values, beliefs and autonomy.
- Training and mentoring new RNs on best practices, hospital policies and standards of care.
- Providing emotional, psychological and spiritual support to patients, caregivers and colleagues.
- Treating patients using pharmacological and non-pharmacological treatment modalities to address pain.

Experience

Registered Nurse- Certified in OB (RNC) : Labor and Delivery Travel Nurse: Trusted Health at Texas Health Southwest Fort Worth, TX June 20 to present 36 hours/week Facility Monthly Deliveries: 260 Charting systems: Epic/CPN Unit Beds:

Registered Nurse- Certified in OB (RNC) : Labor and Delivery Travel Nurse: Nomad Health at Spring Valley Hospital Las Vegas, NV March 22 to June 18 2022 36 hours/week

Facility Monthly Deliveries: 100 - 150 Charting systems: Cerner/FetalLink Unit Beds: 10

Registered Nurse- Certified in OB (RNC) in Labor and Delivery Travel Nurse: Nomad Health at Holy Cross Fort Lauderdale, FL Dec. 27 2021 to March 14 2022 36 hours/week Facility Monthly Deliveries: 100 Charting systems: Meditech, Obix Trauma Level: 4 Hospital Beds: 500 Unit Beds: 10

Registered Nurse- Certified in OB (RNC) in Labor and Delivery Travel Nurse: Trusted Health

at Kaiser Riverside Riverside, CA July 2021 to Oct. 2021 36 hours/week Facility Monthly Deliveries: 300 Charting systems: Epic, Centricity Perinatal (CPN) Trauma Level: 4 Hospital Beds: 200 Unit Beds: 20

Registered Nurse- Certified in OB (RNC) in Labor and Delivery Travel Nurse: Healthtrust Workforce Solutions at St. David's Georgetown Hospital Georgetown, TX April 2021 to July 2021 36 hours/week Facility Monthly Deliveries: 100 to 120 Charting systems:Meditech, Centricity Perinatal (CPN) Trauma Level: 4 Hospital Beds:111 Unit Beds: 10

Registered Nurse- Certified in OB (RNC) in Labor and Delivery Travel Nurse: Trusted Health at Texas Children's Hospital (Magnet Facility) Houston, TX Jan. 2021 to April 2021 36 hours/week Facility Monthly Deliveries: 500 to 600 Charting systems: Epic Trauma Level: 1 and OB ICU Hospital Beds: 491 Unit Beds: 30

Registered Nurse- Certified in OB (RNC) in Antepartum

Travel Nurse: Trusted Health

at Texas Children's Hospital Houston, TX September 2020 to Dec. 2020 36 hours/week Facility Monthly Deliveries: 500 to 600 Charting systems: Epic Trauma Level: 1 Hospital Beds: 491 Unit Beds: 30

High-risk antepartum nurse at a Magnet facility that performs innovative in utero fetal surgeries.

Registered Nurse- Certified in OB (RNC) in Labor and Delivery GiaMed JV Contractor at Brooke Army Medical Center

San Antonio, TX July 2012 to September 2020 36 hours/week Facility Monthly Deliveries: 120 to 160 Charting systems: Essentris Trauma Level: 1 and OB trauma center Hospital Beds: 425 Unit Beds: 10

Registered Nurse- Certified in OB (RNC) in Labor and Delivery St. Luke's Baptist Hospital

San Antonio, TX Sept. 14, 2009 – March 2020 Labor and Delivery/Antepartum Full time, then PRN Facility Monthly Deliveries: 300 Charting systems: Cerner, CPN Trauma Level: 4 Hospital Beds: 282 Unit Beds: 14

Additional non-nursing related work experience available upon request.

Education

Texas Tech University Health Sciences Center Bachelor of Science, Nursing August 2012 Summa Cum Laude

San Antonio College

Associate of Applied Science, Nursing August 2009

San Diego State University

Bachelor of Arts, Journalism Minor in political science

Fullerton College

Associate of Arts, Liberal Studies

Licensure

Texas Board of Nursing Compact License 776006 Expires May 31, 2023

California Board of Registered Nursing 95249607 Expires June 2023

Nevada Board of Nursing 851998 Expires May 10, 2023

Certifications

RNC – OB 2018 Advanced Fetal Monitoring Recertification Jan. 2021 BLS March 2022 ACLS March 2022 NRP October 2021 STABLE Jan. 2022

Presentations

Developed a presentation in 2012 on reducing surgical site infections for Cesarean sections during coursework at Texas Tech University. This opened discussions on the unit about current practice and need for change.

Volunteer Work

MacArthur Park Homeowners Association Board 2022 MacArthur Park Subdivision Pool Committee 2019, 2020 City of Converse Ethics Review Board 2019-2020 Dog Washer, Patriot Pups and Ponies 2018 Boy Scouts of America 2011-2017